
Asylum Hill Then & Now 

This photo from the CHS collection was taken by Mrs. Walter Clark, and given by her to 
Ada Louise and Mary Curtin Taylor on January 12th 1941. The house at 83 Woodland St 
was on the Northwest corner at Asylum and built by Major James Goodwin, lived in by his 
son James L. Goodwin and later by James widow Sarah Lippincott Goodwin. It was torn 
down in 1940, and is the current site of Classical Magnet School. 


